

From: Thomas Cokenias

To: John Kennedy

Date: October 21, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0124-EX-ML-2005

Message:

21 October 2005

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

I have entered the necessary bandwidths and emission designators to the two fixed antennas for the 3400-3420 MHz band. However, on the second fixed antenna, there was only one item that was incomplete, a duplicate entry, which I requested to be deleted. I hope this item has indeed been deleted - please confirm the emissions designators are now complete and correct. I thought I had taken care of the emissions yesterday when I re-entered them after an error prompt..

Thanks and best regards

Tom Cokenias

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>

To: tom@tncokenias.org

Subject: FCC File # 0124-EX-ML-2005 [Reference Number: 3960]

X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63-1.2 (2004-01-11) on

□ethra2.cokenias.org

X-Spam-Level:

X-Spam-Status: No, hits=-4.9 required=6.5 tests=BAYES_00 autolearn=ham

□version=2.63-1.2

Status:

Dear Mr. Thomas Cokenias:

Please complete all necessary bandwidths and all alphanumeric emission symbols for each of the 3400-3420 MHz bands in the two fixed Hillsboro, OR, antenna locations.

Confirmation Number: EL670057

jkennedy@fcc.gov